MEMORANDUM October 20, 2003

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-D
Florida

County,

Merrett R. Stierheim, Superintendent of

WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM A-6 COMMISSIONING OF THE
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE
BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE REVIEW, PERMITTING AND
INSPECTION SERVICES

The attached agenda item A-6 is being withdrawn from the October 22, 2003 Board meeting pending
further review. Item will be presented at the November 19", 2003 Board Meeting.

MRS/JPD:mh

M739

Attachment

cc: Superintendent’s Executive Staff
School Board Aftorney



Office of the Superintendent October 8, 2003
Board Meeting of October 22, 2003

Merrett R. Stierheim, Superintendent

SUBJECT: COMMISSIONING OF THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY BUILDING
DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE
REVIEW, PERMITTING AND INSPECTION SERVICES

COMMITTEE: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

Staff is in the process of completing details on the above referenced subject. Board
item will be made available prior to the School Board Meeting of October 22, 2003.

MRS/JDR:mh

ITEM WITHDRAWN
(10/20/03)

A-6



